Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:53 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason

Subject: FW: Multiple Items

Importance: High

FYI.

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 7:35 AM
To: 'Burns, Shawn'

Cc: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject: Multiple Items

Importance: High

Shawn,

| need a couple of things from you that | requested from you two weeks ago and some new things...(I'll give
you a call about it later today).

1. A responsibility action matrix so that | can see who from Sandia (or your subs) is working on what (old
request)

2. A status update on Appendix A, specifically from the teleconference on 11/15/10- Are we still on track
to incorporating the information discussed into Appendix A by mid-december?

3. You scheduling followup phone calls this week to discuss the status of Appendix A fact check
comments and Appendix B

4. A list of options for addressing the Surry ISLOCA (old-request as requested by Jennifer)

Most importantly | need to work with you to come up with a revised schedule that the SOARCA team can
agree on for resolving fact check comments, peer review comments, and staff comments. | need to
provide input to Jennifer by early next week on what a revised schedule will look like.

Sorry to spring a lot of this on you when you are back from vacation, but | was unable to reach your acting
while you were gone.

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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